
CONTRACT NOTICE
 
 
 
SECTION I: CONTRACTING AUTHORITY
 
 
I.1) NAME, ADDRESSES AND CONTACT POINT(S)
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EUROPEAN UNION
Publication of Supplement to the Official Journal of the European Union
2, rue Mercier, L-2985 Luxembourg Fax: (352) 29 29 42 670
Email: mp-ojs@opoce.cec.eu.int Info & on-line forms:

http://simap.eu.int

Official name:
Buying Solutions

Postal address:
3rd Floor, Royal Liver Building, Pier Head

Town:
Liverpool

Postal code:
L3 1PE

Country:
GB

Contact point(s):
Customer Service Desk
For the attention of:
Customer Service Desk

Telephone:
+44 345 410 2222

Email:
info@buyingsolutions.gov.uk

Fax:
+44 345 410 2222

Internet address(es) (if applicable)
General address of the contracting authority (URL):
www.buyingsolutions.gov.uk
Address of the buyer profile (URL):
www.buyingsolutions.gov.uk
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I.2) TYPE OF THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY AND MAIN ACTIVITY OR ACTIVITIES
 
Authority 
 ■  Ministry or any other national or federal authority, including their regional or
local sub-divisions 
 
 
Other (please specify) 
________________________________________ 
 
Activity 
 ❑  General public services 
 ❑  Defence 
 ❑  Public order and safety 
 ❑  Environment 
 ❑  Economic and financial affairs 
 ❑  Health 
 ❑  Housing and community amenities 
 ❑  Social protection 
 ❑  Recreation, culture and religion 
 ❑  Education 
 
 
Other (please specify) 
Public Procurement in collaboration with ACPO Language Services & Interpreter
Portfolio, Bristol City Council, CAFCASS, DWP, GCHQ, HMRC, Home Office (including
UKBA and IPS), London Procurement Project (NHS), MoD, MoJ, NHS, OCJR, OGC, Police
Authorities and the Metropolitan Police Authority, SOCA.  
 
The contracting authority is purchasing on behalf of other contracting authorities 
 ■  yes 
 
 
 
SECTION II: OBJECT OF THE CONTRACT
 
 
II.1) DESCRIPTION
 
II.1.1) Title attributed to the contract by the contracting authority 
Face-To-Face Interpreting Services and Language Skills Training 
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II.1.2) Type of contract and location of works, place of delivery or of performance
(Choose one category only - works, supplies or services - which corresponds most to
the specific object of your contract or purchase(s)) 
 ■  (c) Services 
 
 
Type 
 
 
Type 
 
 
Service category: No (For service categories 1-27, please see Annex II of Directive
2004/18/EC) 
 ■  27: Other services 
 
 
Main site or location of works 
Primarily in the UK with some limited requirements overseas 
 
NUTS code 
UK 
 
II.1.3) The notice involves 
 ■  The establishment of a framework agreement 
 
 
II.1.4) Information on framework agreement (if applicable) 
 ■  Framework agreement with several operators 
 
 
Number 
________________________________________ 
 
OR, if applicable, maximum number of participants to the framework agreement
envisaged 
________________________________________ 
 
 
Duration of the framework agreement:
 
Duration in year(s): 
3 
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or month(s): 
________________________________________ 
 
Justification for a framework agreement, the duration of which exceeds four years: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
Estimated total value of purchases for the entire duration of the framework agreement
(if applicable; give figures only)
 
Estimated value excluding VAT: 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Range: between 
400,000,000 
 
and 
800,000,000 
 
Currency: 
 ■  GBP 
 
 
Frequency and value of the contracts to be awarded: (if known) 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
II.1.5) Short description of the contract or purchase(s) 
Buying Solutions as the Contracting Authority is putting in place a Pan Government
Collaborative Framework Agreement for use by UK public sector bodies including but
not limited to Central Government Departments and their Agencies, Non Departmental
Public Bodies; NHS bodies, Police Authorities and Local Authorities. (Please refer to
Section VI.3 (Additional Information) for 'Web Links to UK Public Sector Listings'
which is a list of Contracting Authorities who may potentially access the framework).
 
The above Public Sector Bodies have a need for Face-To-Face Interpreting Services and
Language Skills Training.
 
With reference to Section IV.1.2, it is envisaged that the top 15 bidders in each lot
will be invited to tender.
 
With reference to Section II.1.4, Buying Solutions envisages an approximate maximum
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of 3 suppliers in Lot 1 and an approximate minimum of 6 suppliers in Lot  2.
 
The framework agreement will be for a period of 3 years with an option to extend for
up to a further 12 months.
 
The above Public Sector Bodies may decide to hold an electronic reverse auction on
the reopening of competition among the parties to the Framework Agreement.
 
 
 
 
II.1.6) Common procurement vocabulary (CPV)
 

 
 
II.1.7) Contract covered by the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA) 
 ■  yes 
 
 
II.1.8) Division into lots (for information about lots, use Annex B as many times as
there are lots) 
 ■  yes 
 
 
If yes, (tick one box only) 
 ■  one or more lots 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Title 
________________________________________ 
 
 
ANNEX B
 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT LOTS
 

Main vocabulary Supplementary vocabulary (if
applicable)

Main object 79540000
Additional
object(s)

80580000
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LOT NO 
1 
 
TITLE 
Face-To-Face Interpreting Services 
 
1) SHORT DESCRIPTION 
Lot 1 is for the provision of face-to-face interpreting services (simultaneous,
consecutive and whispering). The requirement includes spoken languages, Sign
Supported English, British Sign Language, Finger Spelling, Notetaking and Speech to
Text Operators, Lip Speaking, and Deafblind Communicators.  The requirement also
includes conference interpreting.  Services are required throughout the UK and also
at locations worldwide. 
 
 
2) COMMON PROCUREMENT VOCABULARY (CPV)
 

 
 
3) QUANTITY OR SCOPE 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
If known, estimated cost excluding VAT (give figures only) 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Range: between 
________________________________________ 
 
and 
________________________________________ 
 
Currency: 
 
 
 
4) INDICATION ABOUT DIFFERENT DATE FOR DURATION OF CONTRACT OR STARTING/COMPLETION
(if applicable)
 
Duration in months: 
________________________________________ 

Main vocabulary Supplementary vocabulary (if
applicable)

Main object 79540000
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or days: (from the award of the contract) 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Starting 
________________________________________ 
 
Completion 
________________________________________ 
 
5) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT LOTS 
The Contracting Authority intends to use an eTendering system in this procurement
exercise and reserves the right to use a reverse auction. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 
 
 
Section Title 
________________________________________ 
 
 
ANNEX B
 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT LOTS
 
LOT NO 
2 
 
TITLE 
Language Skills Training 
 
1) SHORT DESCRIPTION 
Lot 2 is for the provision of language skills training and development solutions.
Services are required throughout the UK and also at locations worldwide. 
Types of courses required may include, but not be limited to face-to-face training,
group training, 1-2-1, coaching, distance learning, on-line training, etc.
Customer organisations may require training and development solutions which lead to
formal assessment and accredited qualifications.
 
 
 
2) COMMON PROCUREMENT VOCABULARY (CPV)
 

Powered by BravoSolution eSourcing Technology

7 / 28



 
 
3) QUANTITY OR SCOPE 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
If known, estimated cost excluding VAT (give figures only) 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Range: between 
________________________________________ 
 
and 
________________________________________ 
 
Currency: 
 
 
 
4) INDICATION ABOUT DIFFERENT DATE FOR DURATION OF CONTRACT OR STARTING/COMPLETION
(if applicable)
 
Duration in months: 
________________________________________ 
 
or days: (from the award of the contract) 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Starting 
________________________________________ 
 
Completion 
________________________________________ 
 
5) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT LOTS 
The Contracting Authority intends to use an eTendering system in this procurement
exercise and reserves the right to use a reverse auction. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 
II.1.9) Variants will be accepted 
 ■  no 
 

Main vocabulary Supplementary vocabulary (if
applicable)

Main object 80580000
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II.2) QUANTITY OR SCOPE OF THE CONTRACT
 
II.2.1) Total quantity or scope (including all lots and options, if applicable) 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
If applicable, estimated value excluding VAT (give figures only) 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Range: between 
________________________________________ 
 
and 
________________________________________ 
 
Currency: 
 
 
II.2.2) Options (if applicable) 
 
 
If yes, description of these options: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
If known, provisional timetable for recourse to these options:
 
in months: 
________________________________________ 
 
or days: 
________________________________________ 
 
Number of possible renewals (if any) 
________________________________________ 
 
 
or
 
Range: between 
________________________________________ 
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and 
________________________________________ 
 
 
If known, in the case of renewable supplies or service contracts, estimated timeframe
for subsequent contracts:
 
in months: 
________________________________________ 
 
or days: 
________________________________________ 
 
 
II.3) DURATION OF THE CONTRACT OR TIME-LIMIT FOR COMPLETION
 
Duration in months: 
________________________________________ 
 
or days: 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Starting 
________________________________________ 
 
Completion 
________________________________________ 
 
 
SECTION III: LEGAL, ECONOMIC, FINANCIAL AND TECHNICAL INFORMATION
 
 
III.1) CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE CONTRACT
 
III.1.1) Deposits and guarantees required (if applicable) 
Participants will be advised if this is necessary during the procurement.  Parent
company and/or other guarantees of performance and financial liability may be
required by Buying Solutions if considered appropriate. 
 
III.1.2) Main financing conditions and payment arrangements and/or reference to the
relevant provisions regulating them 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
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III.1.3) Legal form to be taken by the group of economic operators to whom the
contract is to be awarded (if applicable) 
The Authority reserves the right to require groupings of suppliers to take a
particular legal form, or to require a single supplier to take primary liability, or
to require that each party takes joint and several liability. 
 
III.1.4) Other particular conditions to which the performance of the contract is
subject If yes, (if applicable) 
 
 
If yes, description of particular conditions 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
III.2) CONDITIONS FOR PARTICIPATION
 
 
III.2.1) Personal situation of economic operators, including requirements relating to
enrolment on professional or trade registers
 
Information and formalities necessary for evaluating if requirements are met: 
Any supplier may be disqualified who: 
 
(a) is bankrupt or is being wound up, where his affairs are being administered by the
court, where he has entered into an arrangement with creditors, where he has
suspended business activities or is in any analogous situation arising from a similar
procedure under national laws and regulations;
(b) is the subject of proceedings for a declaration of bankruptcy, for an order for
compulsory winding up or administration by the court or of an arrangement with
creditors or of any other similar proceedings under national laws and regulations;
(c) has been convicted by a judgment which has the force of res judicata in
accordance with the legal provisions of the country of any offence concerning his
professional conduct;
(d) has been guilty of grave professional misconduct proven by any means which the
contracting authorities can demonstrate;
(e) has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of social security
contributions in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which he is
established or with those of the country of the contracting authority;
(f) has not fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of taxes in accordance with
the legal provisions of the country in which he is established or with those of the
country of the contracting authority;
(g) is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required
under this Section or has not supplied such information;
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(h) has been the subject of a conviction for participation in a criminal
organisation, as defined in Article 2(1) of Council Joint Action 98/733/JHA;
(i) has been the subject of a conviction for corruption, as defined in Article 3 of
the Council Act of 26 May 1972 and Article 3(1) of Council Joint Action 98/742/JHA3
respectively;
(j) has been the subject of a conviction for fraud within the meaning of Article 1 of
the Convention relating to the protection of the financial interests of the European
Communities;
(k) has been the subject of a conviction for money laundering, as defined in Article
1 of Council Directive 91/308/EEC of 10 June 1991 on prevention of the use of the
financial system for the purpose of money laundering.
 
Participants must express interest and submit completed pre-qualification
questionnaires using the Buying Solutions eSourcing portal that can be accessed at
www.ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk
 
Responses must be published by the date in IV.3.4.
 
 
Suppliers Instructions How to Express Interest in this Tender~: 1. Register your
company on the eSourcing portal (this is only required once) - Browse to the
eSourcing Portal: https://ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk and click the link to register -
Accept the terms and conditions and click “continue” - Enter your correct business
and user details - Note the username you chose and click “Save” when complete - You
will shortly receive an email with your unique password (please keep this secure) 2.
Express an Interest in the tender - Login to the portal with the username/password -
Click the “PQQs Open To All Suppliers” link. (These are Pre-Qualification
Questionnaires open to any registered supplier) - Click on the relevant PQQ to access
the content. - Click the “Express Interest” button in the “Actions” box on the left-
hand side of the page. - This will move the PQQ into your “My PQQs” page. (This is a
secure area reserved for your projects only) -You can now access any attachments by
clicking the “Settings and Buyer Attachments” in the “Actions” box 3. Responding to
the tender - You can now choose to “Reply” or “Reject” (please give a reason if
rejecting) - You can now use the ‘Messages’ function to communicate with the buyer
and seek any clarification - Note the deadline for completion, then follow the
onscreen instructions to complete the PQQ - There may be a mixture of online &
offline actions for you to perform (there is detailed online help available) You must
then publish your reply using the publish button in the “Actions” box on the left-
hand side of the page.
For assistance please contact our Helpdesk operated by BravoSolution: Freephone: 0800
011 2470 Fax: 020 7060 0480 eMail help@bravosolution.co.uk 
 
 
III.2.2) Economic and financial capacity
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Information and formalities necessary for evaluating if requirements are met: 
See the relevant pre-qualification questionnaire available from
www.ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk  
 
Minimum level(s) of standards possibly required (if applicable) 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
III.2.3) Technical capacity
 
Information and formalities necessary for evaluating if requirements are met: 
See the relevant pre-qualification questionnaire available from
www.ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk  
 
Minimum level(s) of standards possibly required (if applicable) 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
III.2.4) Reserved contracts (if applicable) 
 
 
 ❑  The contract is restricted to sheltered workshops 
 
 
 ❑  The execution of the contract is restricted to the framework of sheltered
employment programmes 
 
 
 
III.3) CONDITIONS SPECIFIC TO SERVICES CONTRACTS
 
III.3.1) Execution of the service is reserved to a particular profession 
 ■  no 
 
 
If yes, reference to the relevant law, regulation or administrative provision: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
III.3.2) Legal entities should indicate the names and professional qualifications of
the staff responsible for the execution of the service 
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SECTION IV: PROCEDURE
 
 
IV.1) TYPE OF PROCEDURE
 
IV.1.1) Type of procedure 
 ■  Restricted 
 
 
Justification for the choice of accelerated procedure: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
Candidates have already been selected 
 
 
 
If yes, provide names and addresses of economic operators already selected under
Section VI.3) Additional information
 
Justification for the choice of accelerated procedure: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
IV.1.2) Limitations on the number of operators who will be invited to tender or to
participate (restricted and negotiated procedures, competitive dialogue)
 
Envisaged number of operators 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Envisaged minimum number 
________________________________________ 
 
and , if applicable, maximum number 
________________________________________ 
 
Objective criteria for choosing the limited number of candidates: 
See the relevant pre-qualification questionnaire available from
www.ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk  
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IV.1.3) Reduction of the number of operators during the negotiation or dialogue
[(negotiated procedure, competitive dialogue)
 
Recourse to staged procedure to gradually reduce the number of solutions to be
discussed or tenders to be negotiated 
 
 
 
IV.2) AWARD CRITERIA
 
IV.2.1) Award criteria (please tick the relevant box(es)) 
 ■  The most economically advantageous tender in terms of 
 
 
 ■  the criteria stated in the specifications, in the invitation to tender or to
negotiate or in the descriptive document 
 
 

 
IV.2.2) An electronic auction will be used 
 
 
If yes, additional information about electronic auction (if appropriate) 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
IV.3) ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION
 
IV.3.1) File reference number attributed by the contracting authority 
RM738 
 
IV.3.2) Previous publication(s) concerning the same contract 
 
 
If yes, 
 
 

Criteria Weighting
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Notice number in OJ: 
________________________________________ 
 
of 
________________________________________ 
 
Other previous publications (if applicable) 
 
 
Notice number in OJ: 
________________________________________ 
 
of 
________________________________________ 
 
Notice number in OJ: 
________________________________________ 
 
of 
________________________________________ 
 
 
IV.3.3) Conditions for obtaining specifications and additional documents (except for
a DPS) or descriptive document (in the case of a competitive dialogue)
 
 
Time limit for receipt of requests for documents or for accessing documents
 
Date: 
07/09/2009 
 
Time: 
15:00 
 
Payable documents 
 
 
If yes, price (give figures only) 
________________________________________ 
 
Currency: 
 
 
Terms and method of payment: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
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________________________________________ 
 
 
IV.3.4) Time-limit for receipt of tenders or requests to participate
 
Date: 
07/09/2009 
 
Time: 
15:00 
 
IV.3.5) Date of dispatch of invitations to tender or to participate to selected
candidates (if known) (in the case of restricted and negotiated procedures, and
competitive dialogue) 
07/10/2009 
 
IV.3.6) Language(s) in which tenders or requests to participate may be drawn up 
 ❑  BG 
 ❑  CS 
 ❑  DA 
 ❑  DE 
 ❑  EL 
 ■  EN 
 ❑  ES 
 ❑  ET 
 ❑  FI 
 ❑  FR 
 ❑  GA 
 ❑  HU 
 ❑  IT 
 ❑  LV 
 ❑  LT 
 ❑  MT 
 ❑  NL 
 ❑  PL 
 ❑  PT 
 ❑  RO 
 ❑  SK 
 ❑  SL 
 ❑  SV 
 
 
Other: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
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IV.3.7) Minimum time frame during which the tenderer must maintain the tender (open
procedure)
 
Until: 
________________________________________ 
 
OR Duration in month(s): 
________________________________________ 
 
or days: (from the date stated for receipt of tender) 
________________________________________ 
 
 
IV.3.8) Conditions for opening tenders
 
Date: 
07/09/2009 
 
Time: 
15:00 
 
Place (if applicable) 
Electronically, via e-tendering tool 
 
Persons authorised to be present at the opening of tenders (if applicable) 
 ■  no 
 
 
list of person 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
 
SECTION VI: COMPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
 
VI.1) THIS IS A RECURRENT PROCUREMENT (if applicable) 
 
 
If yes, estimated timing for further notices to be published: 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
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VI.2) CONTRACT RELATED TO A PROJECT AND/OR PROGRAMME FINANCED BY EU FUNDS 
 
 
If yes, reference to project(s) and/or programme(s): 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
 
VI.3) ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (if applicable) 
The Contracting Authority intends to use an eTendering system in this procurement
exercise and reserves the right to use a reverse auction.
 
The duration referenced in Section II.1.4 is for the placing of orders.
 
The value provided in Section II.1.4. is only an estimate.  We cannot guarantee to
suppliers any business through this framework agreement.
 
 
Web Links to UK Public Sector Listings (those Contracting Authorities that may access
the awarded framework agreement)
 
> Central Government Departments, Executive Agencies and NDPBs
 
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/A-ZOfCentralGovernment/index.htm
 
 
> Executive Agencies
 
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ministerial_responsibilities.aspx
 
> Public Corporations
 
BNFL plc
Export Credits Guarantee Department
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority
Royal Mail Group plc
United Kingdom Atomic Energy Authority
Urenco
Partnerships UK
Royal Mint 
ABRO 
Defence Aviation Repair Agency (DARA) 
Defence Science and Technology Laboratory (Dstl)
Met Office 
UK Hydrographic Office 
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Forensic Science Service
NATS
Actis Capital LLP
CDC Group plc 
Working Links Limited 
British Waterways Authority 
Covent Garden Market Authority
 
Channel 4
The Tote
Ordnance Survey
QEII Conference Centre 
Northern Ireland Water
Scottish Water
 
> Local Authorities
 
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Dl1/Directories/Localcouncils/AToZOfLocalCouncils/DG_A-
Z_LG)
 
> NDPBs
 
http://civilservice.gov.uk/Assets/Overview-word_tm6_3408.doc
 
http://beta.civilservice.gov.uk/jobs/Departments-NDPBs-AtoL/A-to-L.aspx
 
> National Parks Authorities
 
http://www.nationalparks.gov.uk/
 
> Educational Establishments  in England and Wales, maintained by the Department for
Children, Schools and Families including Schools, Universities and Colleges but NOT
Independent Schools
 
http://www.edubase.gov.uk/search.xhtml;jsessionid=4767F89630A039E98FE593093D577013?cl
ear=true
 
> Police Authorities
 
Police Authorities and Metropolitan Police Authority as defined in Regulation 3 (1)
(m and o) and (n) respectfully of the Public Contract Regulations 2006
(http://www.opsi.gov.uk/si/si2006/20060005.htm#3)
 
> Fire and Rescue Services (including Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland)
 
http://www.fireservice.co.uk/information/ukfrs.php
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> NHS Bodies England  including Acute Trusts, Ambulance Trusts, Primary Care trusts,
Care Trusts, NHS Hospital Trusts, Strategic Health Authorities, Mental Health Trusts,
Special Health Authorities, Community Health Councils, Local Health Boards, NHS
Trusts, including Ambulance Trusts. 
 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Aboutus/OrganisationsthatworkwithDH/Armslengthbodies/Categori
sationofarmslengthbodies/index.htm
 
http://www.nhs.uk/servicedirectories/Pages/PrimaryCareTrustListing.aspx

http://www.general-practitioners-uk.co.uk/
 
 
> Hospices
 
Hospices in UK including Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland
 
http://www.hauraki.co.uk/hospice_uk/
 
> Registered Social Landlords (Housing Associations)
 
http://www.housingcorp.gov.uk/server/show/nav.490
 
> Charities
 
Third Sector organisations whose activities involve the delivery of public services
 
> Citizens Advice
 
http://www.citizensadvice.org.uk/index/aboutus/citizens_advice_offices.htm
 
> Scottish Public Bodies
 
Scottish Government
 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Home
 
Scottish Local Authorities
 
http://www.scotland-excel.org.uk/index.asp
 
Scottish Agencies, NDPBs
 
http://www.cgcopescotland.gov.uk/cgcope/43.html
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Cross Border Public Authorities
 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/si/si1999/19991319.htm  
 
Scottish NHS Bodies
 
http://www.show.scot.nhs.uk/organisations/index.aspx
 
Scottish Further and Higher Education Bodies
 
http://www.sfc.ac.uk/home/home.aspx
 
Scottish Police
 
http://www.scottish.police.uk/
 
Scottish Fire and Rescue
 
http://www.dontgivefireahome.com/fire_safety/1347.html
 
Scottish Housing Associations
 
http://www.sfha.co.uk/index.php?pg=15
 
Scottish Parliament
 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/corporate/spcb/index.htm
 
The Scotland Office
 
http://www.scotlandoffice.gov.uk/scotlandoffice/10786.html
 
Scotland Citizens Advice
 
http://www.cas.org.uk/casoffices.aspx
 
Scottish Schools
 
Primary Schools
 
http://www.ltscotland.org.uk/scottishschoolsonline/index.asp?schoolsearchstring=&addr
esssearchstring=&authority=&strTypes=isprimaryschool&bSubmit=1&Submit=Search
 
Secondary Schools
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http://www.ltscotland.org.uk/scottishschoolsonline/index.asp?schoolsearchstring=&addr
esssearchstring=&authority=&strTypes=issecondaryschool&bSubmit=1&Submit=Search
 
Special Schools
 
http://www.ltscotland.org.uk/scottishschoolsonline/index.asp?schoolsearchstring=&addr
esssearchstring=&authority=&strTypes=isspecial&bSubmit=1&Submit=Search
 
> Welsh Public Bodies National Assembly for Wales, Welsh Assembly Government and
Welsh Local Authorities
 
http://www.assemblywales.org/abthome/abt-links.htm
http://new.wales.gov.uk/?lang=en
https://www.sell2wales.co.uk/help/2158.html
 
NHS Wales
 
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/catorgs.cfm#1
 
NHS Wales GP Practices
 
http://www.nhsdirect.wales.nhs.uk/small/en/home/healthinformation/usefulpatientinform
ation/localhealthboards
 
Police Forces Wales

http://www.dyfed-powys.police.uk/en
http://www.north-wales.police.uk/nwpv2/en/home.asp
http://www.south-wales.police.uk/
http://www.gwent.police.uk/

Ambulance Service Wales
 
http://www.ambulance.wales.nhs.uk
 
> NI Public Bodies
 
Northern Ireland Government Departments
 
http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/gov.html
 
Northern Ireland Public Sector Bodies and Local Authorities
 
http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/az2.htm
 
Schools in Northern Ireland
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http://www.denidata.nics.gov.uk/appinstitutes/instmain.aspx
 
Further and Higher Education in Northern Ireland
 
http://www.unixl.com/info/northern-ireland.htm
 
Health and Social care in Northern Ireland
 
http://www.hscni.net/index.php?link=hospitals
 
http://www.hscni.net/index.php?link=boards
 
http://www.hscni.net/index.php?link=agencies
 
http://www.hscni.net/index.php?link=councils
 
http://www.centralservicesagency.com/display/homepage
 
Police Service of Northern Ireland
 
http://www.police-information.co.uk/police-
directory/view.php?id=31&page=0&cat=6&subcat=31&subsubcat=0
 
Citizens Advice Northern Ireland
http://www.citizensadvice.co.uk/en/Where-We-Are/Bureaus/

http://www.citizensadvice.co.uk/en/About-Us/Contact/
 
 
 
 
 
VI.4) PROCEDURES FOR APPEAL
 
 
VI.4.1) Body responsible for appeal procedures
 
 

Official name:
Buying Solutions

Postal address:
3rd Floor, Royal Liver Building, Pier Head
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Body responsible for mediation procedures (if applicable)
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VI.4.2) Lodging of appeals (please fill heading VI.4.2 OR if need be, heading VI.4.3)
 
Precise information on deadline(s) for lodging appeals: 
The contracting authority will incorporate a minimum 10 calendar day standstill
period at the point information on the award of the contract is communicated to

Town:
Liverpool

Postal code:
L3 1PE

Country:
GB

Email:
info@buyingsolutions.gov.uk

Telephone:
+44 345 410 2222

Internet address (URL):
www.buyingsolutions.gov.uk

Fax:
+44 345 410 2222

Official name:
DRS-CIArb (on behalf of the Chartered Institue of Arbitrators)

Postal address:
12 Bloomsbury Square,

Town:
London

Postal code:
WC1A 2LP

Country:
GB

Email:
padre@drs-ciarb.com

Telephone:

Internet address (URL): Fax:
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tenderers. This period allows unsuccessful tenderers to seek further debriefing from
the contracting authority before the framework agreement is entered into. Applicants
have two working days from the notification of the award decision to request
additional debriefing and that information has to be provided a minimum of three
working days before the expiry of the standstill period. Such additional information
should be requested from the address in section 1.1. If an appeal regarding the award
of a contract has not been successfully resolved, the Public Contracts Regulations
2006 provide for aggrieved parties who have been harmed or are at risk of harm by a
breach of the rules to take action in the High Court (England, Wales and Northern
Ireland). Any such action must be brought promptly (generally within three months).
Where a contract has not been entered into, the Court may order the setting aside of
the award decision or order the contracting authority to amend any document and may
award damages. If the contract has been entered into the Court may only award
damages. 
 
 
VI.4.3) Service from which information about the lodging of appeals may be obtained
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VI.5) DATE OF DISPATCH OF THIS NOTICE:
(NOTE: The dispatch date will be automatically updated when the notice is submitted
for publication). 
________________________________________ 

Official name:
Buying Solutions

Postal address:
3rd Floor, Royal Liver Building, Pier Head

Town:
Liverpool

Postal code:
L3 1PE

Country:
GB

Email:
info@buyingsolutions.gov.uk

Telephone:
+44 345 410 2222

Internet address (URL):
www.buyingsolutions.gov.uk

Fax:
+44 345 410 2222
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ANNEX A
 
 
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES AND CONTACT POINTS
 
 
I) ADDRESSES AND CONTACT POINTS FROM WHICH FURTHER INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
II) ADDRESSES AND CONTACT POINTS FROM WHICH SPECIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS
(INCLUDING DOCUMENTS FOR COMPETITIVE DIALOGUE AS WELL AS A DYNAMIC PURCHASING SYSTEM)
CAN BE OBTAINED
 
 

Official name:

Postal address:

Town: Postal code: Country:

Contact point(s):
For the attention of:

Telephone:

Email: Fax:

Internet address (URL):
https://ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk

Official name:

Postal address:
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III) ADDRESSES AND CONTACT POINTS TO WHICH TENDERS/REQUESTS TO PARTICIPATE MUST BE
SENT
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town: Postal code: Country:

Contact point(s):
For the attention of:

Telephone:

Email: Fax:

Internet address (URL):
https://ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk

Official name:

Postal address:

Town: Postal code: Country:

Contact point(s):
For the attention of:

Telephone:

Email: Fax:

Internet address (URL):
https://ogcbs.bravosolution.co.uk
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